CE - 934 Page-~-Edmundson House ce 1860

Lewis Page owned this two story three bay by one room
originally board and batten frame house in 1077 near Earleville,

The later aluminum siding covers the vertical board planking,
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The Page-Edmundson House c. 1860 is a two story three
bay by one room boardf! pt™ frame house on Pinewood Road
northwest of Egrleville, Md. The house faces southeast
with the main gable running on a northeast/southwest axis.

The two room plan house has a rear shed addition

across the NW side. The house rests on a fieldstone foundation

and is totally sheathed with aluminum siding. From the
owner's description the house had previous battens which
were removed when the siding was added, The medium sloped
roof 1s covered with composition tile. A central stove
stack has been rebuilt,.

The southeast facade is basically symmetrical but the
openings have been altered. There are four openings on the
fipsh floor and three on the second. The two central
openings on the first floor are doors, Fhe southern one
having been closed over., The first floor sash have been
ghanged to g, single pane sash., The 6/6 sash windows remain

&ier > « The central sash has also been
changed to 1/1. The eave is boxed with the soffit sloped.

The south gable end has a single pane sash on the
first floor and a 6/6 sash on the second. A diamond pane

window lights the attic. The same is found on the spwdgs@ o wTH

grp fldar although there is no second floor window.

The northwest side is basically similar to the front
with a shed addition across its entire length.

The interior has not been changed too much. A winder
stair with beaded board door and closet below is located
in the north room which serves as the present kitchen.

A mid to late 19th century door with two long narrow
panels and ogee inset molding. A small mantel shelf with
simple curved brackets is located in the south room.

The second floor is basically plain with access to the
attic, A common rafter gsystem supports the roof with the
planks exposed on each end., The planks vary slightly in
width but on the average measure one foot by an inch thick.

There are no significant 19th century outbuildings
associated with the houss.
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The Page-Edmunson House, however, plain is an important
example of board and babten framing in Cecil bounty. There
are only a few documented examples in the county. The method
seems to be tied to the plank framing technique that is
found throughout the County,

Lewis Page owned the house in 1877, according to the
Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson Atlas.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement. ]

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information

and record purposes only and do not constitute any infrinde~

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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